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Milly Southworth
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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2022 11:28
To: ‘Milly Southworth'
Subject: FW: Town Council Meeting

Kind regards,
Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p- 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Sam Chaston <Sam.Chaston@actionforchildren.org.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2022 10:11

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Town Council Meeting

Good morning,

I, on behalf of Kernow Connect, Action for Children’s contract in Cornwall, have been involved in our youth group,
which runs out of the family hub in Torpoint, since my starting with the company. My colleagues and | are very keen
bolstering the youth group with more involvement from the community, and would be very keen to promote our
services and opportunities for locals. Would it be possible for us to join in on a council meeting to that end?

Many thanks,
Sam Chaston

Young Persons Practitioner
07976073498 | Sam.Chaston@actionforchildren.org.uk
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